

Re: Few things...

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 12:34:14 -0500

Ok thanks!

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE: Few things...

I should be back in time for our weekly but will send an email to let you know if not.

I have a meeting with Andrew early next week and we'll discuss tracking then. Let's just hold off responding for now – I told him we'd discuss then.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: March-09-17 12:09 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: Few things...

Sorry to be another email in your inbox but a couple of things just wanted to touch base on quickly:

- Given cab retreat tomorrow, will you be able to make our weekly with you tomorrow at 1:30? If not, totally get it and if it's ok I'll email you a few things to connect on?
- Atel's email below – I have some thoughts on it but not sure if you want discuss. While I don't think any of us are blind to the amount of work they are doing on fair hydro, we also know LTEP needs to continue in parallel, if it is tracking in end of april/early may then we need to start talking about it, can't wait until the leg is done (my view). We set up the weeklies based on discussions with Phil so I think we'd like to continue with them but will hold on passing that message along until we hear from you

Thanks!
Martha

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-09-17 10:32 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

Energy probably cannot accommodate this overly aggressive timeline, unless the decision has now been made to punt Legislative implementation of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan to the Fall Budget Bill instead of Spring?

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)

Sent: March-09-17 10:19 AM

To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Subject: Fwd: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

When: April-05-17 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Boardroom 4502 Whitney Block

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <Megan.Chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <John.Whytock2@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: PO biweekly briefings on the LTEP (CO/PO/ENERGY)

This briefing has been scheduled with the Premier's Office to discuss the next steps for the Long Term Energy Plan.

ENERGY to provide material in advance.

March briefing – ENERGY only.

April briefings – other ministries to be invited as appropriate.

PO
Gillian McEachern
Phil Donelson
Bryan Bossin

CO
Steven Davidson (optional)
Rob Foster (optional)
Martha Greenberg
Karen Moore
Megan Chochla
John Whytock

ENERGY
Keley Katona (to invite MO and officials)

<meeting.ics>